To: Nancy Mey c2es.org]
Cc: Jeff Bobeck c2es.org]; Blaine Colllson-dgardlner com]
From: Nancy Meyer c2es.org]

Sent: Tue 19/02/2019 2:36:11 PM (UTC)

Subject: Materials: BELC bi-weekly call TODAY at 1:30 pm ET
Background Memo on Carbon Pricing Lawmaker Education Day (1).pdf
Renewable Thermal Energy Buyers Statement FINAL[1].pdf

RTC Buyers Statement FAQ[1].pdf

Hello all,

Looking forward to catching up with you later today for our bi-weekly call. Please find agenda items and some supplementary
materials attached.

e Nancy - BELC updates
O Registration for the Climate Leadership Conference (March 20-22 in Baltimore) is well underway. Reminder that
all BELC members are eligible for a 20% discount off the full rate. The code to use during registration is: CLC-C2ES-20.
O Upcoming BELC Meetings and Workshops
= TCFD workshop: April 10, 2019 — hosted by Microsoft
= Spring BELC Meeting: April 11, 2019 — hosted by Microsoft
= Summer BELC Meeting: August 1-2, 2019 — hosted by Amazon

Redacted First Amendment

» Jeff Bobeck — Update USE IT Act and other CCUS-related activities and actions
e Blain Collison — Renewable Thermal Collaborative — Renewable Thermal Energy Buyers Statement
O See attached statement and FAQs

Best,
Nancy

Links to 2019 BELC Resources (reminder, please do not share these links to anyone external to your company)
e Energy Clips

e PEV Clips
e State Climate News

BELC Bi-Weekly Call

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/

You can also dial i i hone.
United States:
Access Code: _

First GoToMeeting? Let's do a quick system check:
https://link.gotomeeting.com/system-check
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We moved! Be sure to note our new office address as of Jan. 28, 2019
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CENTER FOR CLIMATE
AND ENERGY SOLUTIONS

Save the Date: Climate Leadership Conference - March 20-22, 2019 in Baltimore
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